STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room 124

MEETING DATE: October 23, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Director

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II (8:30 a.m. – 8:35 a.m.)

Robin Washbond, Administrative Assistant

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:

1. **KANIZ, SULTANA – LIP.14485**

Shippan Liquor, Stamford, CT

After compliance meeting, Commission rejects offer of 9 days and \$3,000 for incidents of 7/11/12, 7/18/12 and 8/1/12. 2012-1215, 2012-1205, 2012-1290

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

2. LACAN, YOLANDE A.M. – LIR.18705

Yolande's Bistro and Creperie, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, and copy of sales & use tax permit for 99 Orange Street, New Haven. Endorse additional consumer bar. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

- 3. **ARRIGHI, DOMINIQUE A. LCA.7457** Bon Appetit Café, Wilton, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, cancel permit LRW.4632 and seller's affidavit. Endorse patio. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 4. **MARCELLO, WILLIAM R. LCA.7456** Lakeside Pub, Danbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, abandonment affidavit and copy of sales & use tax permit. Endorse patio.
- 5. **VAVOULIDIS, PETER LIR.18701** Stamford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, bill of sale and section A to be completed to include trade name of restaurant and business number. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 6. **BACCHIOCHI, DAVID LIT.1823** Palace Theater, Stafford Springs, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional and \$500 fee. Endorse service bar only. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 7. **BASARAN, HAKAN LIR.18704**The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, business phone number, trade name and photo of sign and 8x10 interior photos of finished restaurant. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 8. **LAMICCHANE, SHIVA R. LIP.14999** Harbor View Wines & Spirits, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, cancel permit LIP.14859; bill of sale, seller's affidavit and revised lease documents. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 9. **HITTLE, BRADLEY A. LMP.1** Two Roads Brewing Company, Stratford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee and provisional request form.

- 10. **PATEL, BIJAL G. LIP.15001** Central Village Discount Liquor, Plainfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, cancel permit LIP.14236, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign showing: Central Village Discount Liquor and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 11. **XIE, ERIC LIR.18702** Village Gourmet Dim Sum & Sushi, Stamford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee and business phone number. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS

- 12. **PENA, ANTONIO LGB.14769.P-CW** City Supermarket, Stamford, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional.
- 13. **IERARDI, SHEILA A. LIP.14969.P-CW** Special Discount Liquor, Seymour, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional.
- 14. **GIORDANO, ANTHONY M LCA.7393.P-CW** Cabana, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional.
- 15. **FERGUSON, WILLIAM J. LCA.7421.P-CW**John Dough's Pizza & Bar, Norwalk, CT

 The Commission approves request to extend provisional.
- 16. **SHANHOLTZ, ROY C. LIH.1801.P-CW-C** Residence Inn, Mystic, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional to December 11, 2012.
- 17. **LANGLEY, BRIAN K. LIR.18593.P-CW** Langley's Restaurant, Waterford, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional.
- 18. **ANGEL, HECTOR LIR.18644.P-CW**Plaza Azteca Mexican Restaurant, Wallingford, CT
 The Commission approves request to extend provisional.

FINAL PERMITS

19. **FROMENT, THOMAS** – **LIR.18533.P-CW** Sonny's Place, Somers, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of photo of exterior trade name: Sonny's Place. Endorse two (2) additional consumer bars, patio and extension of use.

20. ANGEL, HECTOR – LIR.18644.P-CW

Plaza Azteca Mexican Restaurant, Wallingford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photos of furnished interior and 8x10 photo of exterior trade name. Endorse patio.

21. REAL MCCOY SPIRITS CORP - LIW.669

Stonington, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.

22. **HOEY, BRIDGET I. – LCA.7431**

Publick House, Canaan, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of permit LIR.16474 for cancelation, bill of sale, seller's affidavit and exterior trade name photo.

23. LINCOLN, BRIAN K. – LIR.18651

Palmieris Pizza, Putnam, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit after December 5, 2012, upon receipt of publication notice and new page 2 re backer change. Commission approves request to issue new placard. Endorse no bar.

- 24. **GUEVARA-COLLAZO, DESIREE J. LIP.14976** Guevara LLC, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of copy of current sales & use tax permit.
- 25. **SHAW, SCOTT C. LCA.7441** Southwest Cantina, South Windsor, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit after October 31, 2012 upon receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photos of finished interior and 8x10 exterior photos.
- 26. **ADEPU, SHILPA LGB.14768.P-CW** Krauszer's Food Store, East Windsor, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit after November 8, 2012 upon receipt of publication notice.

27. MARQUEZ, AMADA – LIR.18658.P-CW

Serenata Restaurant LLC, Bridgeport, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice. The Department finds there is effective separation.

- 28. **FAYE, BRIAN C. LIR.18667.P-CW** Lenny & Joe's Fishtail, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of business phone number and seller's affidavit. Endorse patio.
- 29. **RASA VINEYARDS LLC LSW.752** Walla, Walla, WA The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.
- 30. **GRASSO, JOSEPH LCT.381** Sono Cantina, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the issuance of off-premises caterer permit.
- 31. **STERN, ROBERT A. LCT.384** Farmington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of off-premises caterer permit.
- 32. **DEMASI-OCCHINO, BIANCA LCT.385** Sagi's, Ridgefield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of off-premises caterer permit.

OTHER

- 33. The Commission reviewed the letter dated October 22, 2012 from the Wine and Spirits Wholesalers of Connecticut, Inc. which is requesting an extension of the delivery of October 2012 products to November 6, 2012. Previously the Commission granted all wholesalers the opportunity to deliver October 2012 products through November 2, 2012. The Commission is not approving an extension of the delivery dates to November 6, 2012.
- 34. **MILIOS, IOANNIS LIR.18453** Cavos Tavern, Newington, CT The Commission endorses permit with permanent patio; removes service bar endorsement from permit, and approves refund of \$190 fee.
- 35. MOIR, ANTHONY LIH.1752

 The Commission reviews letter dated October 5, 2012 from Attorney James Strub regarding the removal of the Main Street Restaurant Partners, LLC as a backer of the hotel permit. Attorney Strub represents that the assignment of interest was executed in June 2012. The backer remains as The Study New Haven, LLC. Department to reissue permit to backer The Study New Haven, LLC and have such records reflected in elicensing.
- 36. **BRESCOME BARTON INC LIW.506**The Commission reviews letter dated October 17, 2012 from Attorney Jeffrey Mirman and approves the transfer of shares of stock reflected in that letter.
- 37. **HAMILTON, GARY LIC.1802** Turner Tinker Post 128, Niantic, CT The Commission approves Robert Byrne as substitute permittee.

- 38. **SERABIAN, PAUL J. LIC.2127** Branch Twenty Fleet Club, Groton, CT The Commission approves Kevin McCrary as substitute permittee.
- 39. **RUSSO, MICHAEL R. LIR.15061** Red Lobster #865, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves Richard Quiroga as substitute permittee.
- 40. **CORREIA, HENRIQUE LCA.7082** Bullpen Café, Hartford, CT The Commission approves Ingrid Polanco as substitute permittee.
- 41. **MAILLOUX, BRENDEN H. LIP.14740** Ted's Spirit Shop, Storrs, CT The Commission approves Carol Hartmann as substitute permittee.
- 42. **DURCHSLAG, TRACY M. LIR.17542** P F Chang's China Bistro, Stamford, CT The Commission approves Mark Mumford as substitute permittee.
- 43. **DURCHSLAG, TRACY M. LIR.17732**P F Chang's China Bistro, West Hartford, CT
 The Commission approves Mark Mumford as substitute permittee.
- 44. **SPINO, KENNETH LIH.1686** Clarion Hotel, Bristol, CT The Commission approves Lynn Dell as substitute permittee.
- 45. **CLINTON, TIMOTHY C. LIC.1945** Fairview Country Club, Greenwich, CT The Commission approves Jeffrey Perez as substitute permittee.
- 46. **GREAVES, DAVID A. LPC.248** BPOE Middletown Lodge #771, Middletown, CT The Commission approves Robert Jagoda as substitute permittee.
- 47. **PATENAUDE, MARY E. LIP.12053** Pomfret Spirit Shop, Pomfret, CT The Commission approves David Patenaude as substitute permittee.
- 48. **YUE-TAK LEE, LEO LIR.14766** Soho Asian Bistro, Shelton, CT The Commission approves Wa W. Yeung as substitute permittee.
- 49. **MCCAUGHAN, ANDREW D. LRW.4926** Shake Shack, New Haven, CT The Commission approves Anastasia Monaco as substitute permittee.
- 50. **PETERS, JANET LIC.1973** Torrington Lodge of Elks #372, Torrington, CT The Commission approves Anthony Roscello, Jr as substitute permittee.
- 51. **SINCLAIR, RICHARD LPC.220** Tumble Brook Country Club, Bloomfield, CT The Commission approves Edward Noroian as substitute permittee.

Liquor Control Minutes October 23, 2012 Page 7 of 7

Adjourned at 9:13 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control rw